BID TITLE: MEAT - NOVEMBER 1, 2015 THRU DECEMBER 31, 2015

BID NUMBER: 2015-104
BID OPENING: WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 21, 2015
DEPARTMENT: CENTRAL FOODS

SHELLY’S | GINSBERG’S

BIDDERS NAME:

Proposai Signed & Duplicated? | 0 & | O K.

.Non-Collusive Bidding Certificate Signed? 0 K 0 K
Election Law Statement Complted & Signed? oK | S
Gifts Statement Completed & Signed? o | oK
Insurance Acknowledgement Signed? oK OK_
Bidders Checklist Completed & Signefi? 0 (L 0 ,L
Insurance Certiﬁéate Enclosed? | 0 K 0K
W-9 Completed & Signed? NO O
Addendum(s) No. 1

| NB | NfR

TOTAL AMOUNT BID: | See Bid See Bid See Bid See Bid




